Lexington-Fayette Urhan County Government

DEPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTAL QUALITY & PUBLIC WORKS

Jim Grray Richard Moloney
Mayor _ Actng Commissioner
MEMO
To: Mayor Jim Gray

Usban County Council

From: Richard Moloney, Acting Comsmissioner ij lﬂ/

Department of Envirommental Quality & Public Works

RE: Proposed Agreed Order

Approval is requested to enter into an Agreed Order with the Energy and Environmental Cabinet to resolve previous
water quality violations at the Haley Pike Landéll facility. "The landfill has ceased operation and is in the process of
being permanently closed.

The Agreed Order approves the comrective action plan developed to address water quality 1ssues at the landfilt and
stupulates modified water quality imits and reporting requirements.  LIUCG has been assessed a avil penalty of
$35,000 and the order allows $30,000 to used to connect the Police Canine facility to sanitary sewer as 2 supplemental
environmental project. Questions should be directed to Susan Bush, Division of Envirorymental Policy.
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